



# PRIMITIVO DE LA QUINTANA

Head of unit for 12 years and continuing of a multidisciplinary unit that runs more than 30 people between maxillofacial surgeons, dentists, orthodontists, nurses and administrative staff at 3 main hospitals and 3 health centers spreaded in 5 cities in such an important worldwide location as the Costa del Sol where people from all nationalities live and work. It handles an area from Nerja to Tarifa which means that this unit is the biggest in Andalusia and probably, in Spain in geographical extension and population, attending more than 1000 patients a

## Personal

**Name**  
PRIMITIVO DE LA QUINTANA

**Address**  
MÁLAGA

**Email**  
odontologia.mlg@quironsalud.es

## Languages

Spanish, English, French, Russian  
basic level, German basic level

## Work experience

**Head of unit of Oral and Maxillofacial surgery , odontology and orthodontics** Jan 2009 - Present

*Hospitales Quironsalud, Málaga*

### professional Experience

- Head of unit of Oral and Maxillofacial surgery , odontology and orthodontics at Hospitales Quironsalud in Malaga, Marbella, y Campo de Gibraltar, as well as health centers in malaga Centro -Malagueta, Fuengirola and Algeciras ----Centro. Grupo Hospitalario Quironsalud. 2009-actualidad
  - Director of the IMDI. Instituto dental y maxilofacial internacional 2013 – continuing
  - Professor of the ISM (Instituto Social de la Marina). Sanitary basic formation for working seamen
  - Co-director of Master de implantología dental, Malaga. .Klockner (Universidad de Barcelona)
  - Hospital AZ St Jan (Brujas, Belgica). 2008, facial aesthetics. dentofacial deformities. orthognatic surgery
  - Hospital AZ sint Lucas (Gante, Belgica) 2008
  - Hospital Universitario Rotterdam. (Holanda). 2008
  - Clínica Teknon (Barcelona) oral and Maxilofacial unit 2007
- Member of the Sociedad española de cirugía Maxilofacial, SECOM (unión of Spanish oral and maxillofacial surgeons)
- Member of medical association in Málaga

## Education and Qualifications

**Licensed in medicine and surgery.** Sep 1995 - Jul 2001

*University of Navarra, NAVARRA*

### Education

- Santa maría de los Rosales school (Madrid)
- Saint Andrew ´s college (Canada). High school, educacion superior, 1990-1995
- Licensed in medicine and surgery. University of Navarra 1995-2001
- Specialized in oral and maxillofacial surgery. Hospital Carlos Haya Málaga
- PhD MD in Medicine by Universidad de Málaga 2005-2006
- Master ´s degree in oral implantology . Universidad de Barcelona 2005-2005
- Master ´s degree in Sanitary y Hospitalary management , Universidad de Málaga 2011-2012
- Degree in merchant marine as captain. 2015

## Publications

Several interviews on a variety of newspapers either on a provincial or national range (ej. diario Sur Málaga , Europa Sur, Cadiz) (La razón 2020), live interviews in national radio stations as onda cero, cope o cadena ser and provincial and national Tv channels as canal Marbella, Canal Torremolinos, canal sur o tele5 nacional (ver en la web “blog”)